November 16, 2012
Philip W. Clark, P.E.

Clark Consulting Engineers

19 Ryan Road

Edgewood, NM 87015

Re:
North Town Plaza Restaurant, 5901 Wyoming

Final Certification of Occupancy – Approved

Engineer’s Stamp Date 6/01/2012 (E19/D015)
Dear Mr. Clark,
Based on the Certification received 11/14/2012, the site is approved for a release of a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.  Please be advised that the handicap grades as shown on the as-built certification exceed 2% slope.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.  





Sincerely,





Shahab Biazar, P.E.





Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.





Development and Building Services

C:
CO Clerk—Katrina Sigala

e-mail

